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43.
Would it be possible to request FBG funding to support a “planner” capacity to assist us in completing a more meaningful SOC assessment than that possible with the June 16 deadline?


Yes, this is possible for one year only.

44.
Will we be “penalized” if we submit proposals from three planning areas (multi-county CMHSP)?

For our multi-county CMHSP, would we be able to write one proposal for a project (juvenile justice diversion, wraparound, etc.) or should these be broken out into 2 proposals? 

You could submit as many proposals as you have priorities. You will not be “penalized” for submitting proposals from three planning areas. Question 8 from the Questions and Answers Version 1 document is also included below.

8.
In reading through the document I have become concerned about the fairness this plan presents to multi-county CMHSPs. Do we plan for the System of Care by CMHSP or by multi-collaborative? What is the base planning unit? If we have more than one county, do we need to have more than one group? 
Different methods for SOC planning and interface with Community Collaboratives in your area.

1. If the CMHSP serves more than one county, the CMHSP calls together stakeholders from all of the counties they serve to form an “overarching” stakeholders group that reviews the data, engages in discussion to formulate needs statement and priorities.  Then….

OPTION 1:  
Smaller group(s)* (by county) is (are) convened to formulate the RFP for a specific service to address the priority in the county.  

OPTION 2:  
Smaller group(s) (by priority) is (are) convened to formulate the RFP for the specific service that will address the priority in the CMHSP service area.

OPTION 3:
Large stakeholders group formulates RFP(s) for identified priorities and the recommended service to address priorities across their counties.  

* May be workgroup of the Community Collaborative.  

2. CMHSP convenes the stakeholders in each county of their service area and completes the SOC document.  If there are priorities that overlap between counties, then a smaller (cross county) group formulates the RFP. 
3. CMHSP asks the Community Collaborative to convene as the stakeholder group to complete the SOC planning, identify needs and establish priorities.  The Collaborative may need to add stakeholders for the SOC planning process.  
45.
How many signatures are needed - page 30 in my packet has some listed- do you expect that all of these lines have signatures?


Regarding signatures, the expectation is that each line has a signature and that participants sign on the signature page. Question 22 from the Questions and Answers Version 1 document is also included below.

22.
Can we modify the format for signature page of stakeholders? 

You may add to the list, but you may not delete from the list. Incomplete signature pages may result in the proposal not being reviewed.

46.
Can Strong Families/Safe Children (SF/SC) dollars be used for local match?


Yes, SF/SC can be used for match.

47.
In the System of Care data tables there are headings “Current Capacity” and “Capacity”. How should these be completed?

“Current Capacity” is getting at what services are provided directly and services that are contracted. “Capacity” is the number of participants that you are able to serve with current staffing. This is intended to help identify the unmet need if needs are greater than capacity. 

48. Can we apply for funding for wraparound, even if we have been getting block grant dollars previously?

Yes.

49. Can we apply for funding for wraparound, if we are proposing a new project?

Yes.

50. Reference page 14 of 39. What is meant by interfacing with Medicaid Health Plans to promote access to mental health services who do not require CMHSP specialty mental health services?    

This section references your relationship with the Medicaid Health Plans and requests copies of agreements that you have in place with the Medicaid Health Plans. This section also addresses how consumers are directed when accessing mental health services the relationship for access between Medicaid Health Plans and PIHPs/CMHSPs.

51. 
On the signature page it says Health Care Provider (HMO) are you talking about the Medicaid HMO provider in our county?  Are you talking about a physician? 

HMO was meant to include health care providers in the community. Physicians are acceptable, but we would like to see the link between the CMHSP and the Health plans.  

52.
It does not look like we submit our plan or planning process anywhere?  What about responses to the questions in the environmental scan?


The RFP requests the tables and Needs Statement and Priorities from the first section. Discussion questions lead to the needs statement and priorities and responses to each question does not need to be submitted.
